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EX(ON COAL AND MINERALS COMPANY

‘ POSTOrPICEBOX 1314 « HOUSTON, TEXAS 772611314

March 2, 1987

Re: Radioactive Material
License No. B8-1431

Texas Department of Health

Bureau of Radiation Control

Division of Licensing, Registration
and Standards

1100 West 49th Strect

Austin, Texas 78756-3189

Attention: Mr. Warren D. Snell, Chief
Uranium and Nuclear Waste Management Program

Gentlemen:

Subject: Ray Point Tailings Basin Reclamation - Weekly Progress Report No. 1)
(week ending 2/28/87)

In accordance with License Condition No. 22(c), progress of tailings basin
reclam cion activities for the subject time period is summarized below.

Earthmoving operations were sustained for only one 12-hour day during the
report period.

Topsoil stripping and dike sloping operations will be continued throughout
the forthcoming week, weather permitting.

If you have any questions regarding this information, please call me at
either (512) 786-2586 or (713) 978-5438.

Respectfully,

Supervisory Reclamation Engineer

Felder Reclamation Project
P. 0. Box 827
Three Rivers, Texas 78071
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